FceRR:

INTERNATIONAL

Distr.
COVENANT GITERLT,
ON CIVIL AND ngPi;i Uqlégﬁ
POLITICAL RIGHTS ——

Urlg;mg,l :  FRBEITCH

HOTIALY RICGHTS CCLEIITTERE
Scventh session

SUITIARY RECCRD OF THE 154th IERTIIN

held at the Palais des ITations, Geneva,
on Tuesdey, 31 July 1979, at 3 D.n.

Chodxman: . 1, MAVROIMATIS

COmITeS

Consideration of repoits subnitted by States partlev wnder article 40 of
the Covenant: initial reports of States parties due in 1977 (continued)

This record is subject to correction.

Correotlonq c-houlrl be submitted in one of the working languages. They should
be set forth in a memorsndum and zZlso incorporated in a copy of the record. They
should be sent within one week of the dste of this document to the Official Records

Editing Section, Room §.6108, Pelais des liations, Geneva.

Mny corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will De
consolidated in a single corrigendun, ¥o be issued shortly after the end of the
session.

e

S

GE.79-2985




CCPR/C/SR.154
page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3,15 n.m.

CONSIDERATTON OF REPORTS SUBMITTED DY STATRS PARTIES UNDER ARTICIE 40 OF THE
COVEWANT: IWITIAL REPORTS OF STATES PARTIES DUB TIT 1977 (continued)
Ukrainian SSR (CCPR/C/1/Add.34) (continucd)

1. Ilfe. PRADO VALLEJO congratulated the Ukrainian Govermment on its report.

Ile noted from that report that the rights and freedoms affirmed in the
International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights had been gucranteed to all
Ukrainian citizens by the 1937 Constitution and by subsequent legislation long
before the entry into force of the Covenant, Since the provisions of the
Covenant were reflected in existing legislation in the Ukrainian S8R, he would
like to know whether Ukrainian citizens could refer to that instrument in the
Ukrainian courts and whether a Ukrainian judge would allow a citizen to exercise
the rights accorded to him in the Covenant.

2. In connexion with article 3 of the Covenant, the report stated that there

was complete frecedom of employment in the Ukrainian S8R ond that citizens had

the right to choose their occupation, '"taking due account of the needs of society".
Since freedom of employment was thus restricted, it would be interesting to know
who defined and confirmed the needs of society.

3 In relation to article 9 of the Covenant, the report stated that detention
in custody was allowed on certain grounds, without specifying how long such -
detention could last. It was important to have that information, however, since
detention in custody involved one of the basic principles of the Covenant.

do Article 56 of the Constitution wprovided that citizens of the Ukrainian 38R
had the right to lodge a complaint against the actions of officials if those
actions contravened the law or infringed the rights of citizens; furthermore, the
Criminal Code of the Ukrainian 3SR established the criminal liability of officials.
Those provisions werc consistent with the Covenant, but further details of the
procedure open to citizens in the event of criminal liability of officials would

be desirable,

5 The Spanish version of the report, on the subject of article 12 of the
Covenant, referred to the "problema" (problem) of liberty of movement and of the
freedom to choose a place of residence. He wondered whether the word "prohlemal .- --
was an accurate translation. In any event whet was involved was not a problem but
a right. TFurthermore, it appeared from the same passage of the report that
article 10 of the Civil Code of the Ukrainian 3SR restricted the freedom to

choose a place of residence, since citizens were free to choose only "in
accordance with the law'". He would like to know exactly vhat restrictions the

law thus imposed on the freedom provided for in the Covenant.



CCPR/C/SR. 154
page 3

6. Article 20 of the Code of Criminal Procedure of the Ukrainian SSR stated that
examination of cases in all courts was public, except where that was contrary to
the interest of protecting State sccrets. The concept of a State secret was open
to a very wide interpretation and could be used to avoid a public hearing, It
should therefore be made clear who decided whether or not a State sccret was
involved and vhether a citizen who considered that no State secret was involved
could arrange for a public examination.

7. The report also stated, in connexion with article 14 of the Covenant, that
public court hearings had "an educational effect'". What sort of educational effect
were court hearings invendéd to have by being made public?

8,o.. The report algo indicated that judges and people's assessors tried cases under
conditions which precluded the exercige of any external influence upon them. It
would be interesting to kmow vhat measures were taken to preclude the exercise of
external influence, particularly since elected judges and people's asscssors were
exposed to local political or social influences which might have an untoward effect.

9. Ukrainian law prohibited the preaching of religious dogmas and the performance
of rites which involved disturbances of public order. He wondered what religious
practices could disturb public order and whose responsibility it was to say that
any particular practice might jeopardize public order. Those details were all the
more important since article 50 of .the Ukrainian Constitution guaranteed freedom
of conscience. The same article 50 provided that Ukrainian citizens had the right
to conduct atheistic propaganda, vhile the report stated quite clearly that
atheistic propaganda of a type which offended the religious feelings of citizens
was prohibited. Was there not some sort of contradiction in that case?

10. As far as article 19 of the Covenant was concerned, article 48 of the
Constitution of the Ukrainian SSR provided that Ukrainian citizens were guaranteed
freedom of speech, of the press, and of asseuwbly and demonstrations "in ’
accordance with the interests of the pcople and in order to strengthen and develop
the socialist system"”. He would like to know who determined what the interests '
of the people were in the event of disagrecment between a citizen and the
anthorities on that point, and what the citizen could do to ensure respect for his
rights and freedoms if he considerced that they had been violated. In view of the
principles embodied in the Ukrainian Constitution, he algo wondered whether
Ukrainian citizens had the right to hold opinions that differed from those of the
authorities, in other words, the right of dissidence, since that formed part of
the {reedom of expression. If that right existed, it would be interesting to know
what measures guaranteed it., According to the Ukrainian report, the freedoms
provided for in article 19 of the Covenant could not be exercised to the detriment
of State or public security. He wondered how that condition thus embodied in
Ukrainian legislation operated. How was it decided whal constituted public
security and vhen public security was threatened to the extent that the freedoms
of the citizen had to be recsiricted? What measures were applied to rectify such
a situation?

11, In most countries, any citizen about whom the press or the authorities had
disseminated incorrect information or adverse opinions had the right to demand
redress. Wes that right, which enabled the citizen's frcedom of expression to be
defended, guarantced wnder Ukrainian legislation?



CCPR/C/SR. 154

rage 4

12, In connexion with article 20 of the Covenant, the report stated that
article 66 of the Criminal Code established criminal liability for propaganda
or agitation designed to incite racial or national hostilily cr discoxd. He-
wished to know whether those provisions related to social discord, political
discord, or politico-social discord? He also wirhed o know whether any
efforts on the part of some citizens to bring about social ox political change
could be considered as agitation designed to incite national digcord?

13, The Constitution of the Ukrainian SSR guarantcsd the right to frecdom of -
association, as provided for in article 22 of the Covenant. However, article 49
of the Constitution restricted that right by stating that the establishment of
associations must be consistent with the aims of building commmism. He
wondered whether there could be associations which were not csitablished in
accordance with those aims, or whether the right of association existed only for
the purpose of building commmism. Article 6 of the Ukrainian Constitution
stated that the Commmist Party of the Soviet Union was the leading and guiding
force of Soviet socicty. Weg it posgible for other categories of political
association to exist outside or together with the Communist Party? Apart from
trade uniong, the All-Union leninist Young Communist League and co-operatives,
what were the "other public organizationg'" which, in accordance with article 7
of the Constitution, participated in managing State and public affairs? - Since,
according to that reporit, the trade unions' main tasks were %o protect the
legitimate interests of all working pcople and to improve their working and living
conditions, what meang 4id the unions have of bringing about that sort of
improvement in the event of a conflict between them and the authorities? In
extreme cases would the workers' associations have the right to strike in order
to obtain improvements in their working and living conditions?

14, Article 25 of the Covenant dealt with the right to vote and to be elected,
Since in accordance with article 6 of the Constitution the Communist Party was the
nuclcus of the political system, could any Ukrainian citizen who was not -a member
of the Communist Party be clected to public office? Or, on the other hand, was it
esgential to be a tember of the Communist Party in order to e able to stand for
election? Article 89 of the Ukrainion Constitution provided that the
organizations listed and "other public organizationg™ had the right to nominate:
candidates for clections of Deputics. What were thosc "other public
organizations!" which were able To nominate cendidates? Could a citizen who was
not o member of the Communigt Party be a candidate? '

15. The report also. stated that persecution for criticism was prohibited.
That wvas gratifying to hear, but whoat sort of criticism could the Ukrainian
citizen make? Could he make criticism of a political nature? Or, on the
other hand, could the Ukrainian citizen be prosecuted for levelling political
criticism against the Ukrainian authorities or the Communist Party of the
Ukrainian SSR?



CCPR/C/SR. 154
page 5

16. Lastly, referring to the final paragraph of the report, he wished to know
what was meant by "otrengﬁhenlng of the system of people's control”, vhat purposes
it uerved and Wﬂa+ means were onv1saged for aoh1ev1ng that goal.

17. Mr. BOUZIRI thanked the Government of the Ukralnlan'SSR for its co-operation
with the Committée, and congratulated the Ukrainian ‘delegation on the excellent
report it had submitted and the addltlonal 1nformatlon which 1t had given at the
previous meetlng. :

18.. Rlaborating on a. question auLOd by hr. Prado Vallejo, he inquired whether
the Covenant, as signed and ratified by the Ukrainian 3SR, had been incorporated
into Ukrainlqn domestic law, If it had not, could the Covenant nevertheless be
invoked before the courts in cases of violation of the rights and freedoms set
out therein? C ’

19. Referring to article 32 of the Ukrainian Constitution, which was cited in
connexion with article 2 of the Covenant (guarantee to all citizens of the

rights recognized in the Covenant without distinction of any klnd),vhe expressed
surprise- at the fact that political ideas were not included among the _grounds on ‘
which dlscrlmlnatory treatment could not be justified., That omission, which in
his view was probably a substantive one also occurred in the part of the report .
relating to article 14 of the Covenant (equalltf before the law).

20..‘With regard to the "people'!s courts" and to the fact that the courts in the
Ukrainian SOR were elected, it would be useful to know who elected the judges,.
what was the composition of the "peopletls courts", whether they wvere separate .
from the judicial courts and administrative trlbunals, and how the 1ndependence
of justice wag assured.

21, Turning to the part of the report relating to article 3 of the Covonant
(equal rights of men and women), he considered that the extent of participation
by women in public, ‘economic and social ‘life in the Ukrainian SSR was remarkable.
He inquired to what extent women partlclpﬂted in the upper cchelons of the
Communis®t Parby of the Soviet Unlon, vhlch led and guided Ukrainian 3001ety.,

22. With regard to the provisions of artlcle & of the Covenant (right to life)
he noted that in the Ukrainian SSR the death penalty was an exceptional measure.
He would neverthele s like to know what crimes were punished by the death penalty,
and whether there vere economic crimes, If 80, were such crimes punlshable by -
death in oertaln caseﬁ? L

23. 1In connexion with article 9 of the Covenant (right of everyone to liberty
and security of person), he wished to know how long a person could be detained
before he could insist on seeing his defence counsel. Or could he see his
defence counsel 1mmed1ate1y°



CCPR/C/SR. 1 )4
page

24. It was stated that in’ the Ukrainian SSR the freedom to choose one's residence
within the territory of a State, which was enshrined in article 12 of the .
Covenant, was subject to the law, in accordance with article 10 of the Civil Code.
It would therefore be interesting to know whether the law imposed restrictions

on that choice. Tor example, could a Ukrainian citizen living in Kiev freely
move o Yalta or to any other vart of the Soviet Union? VWhat were the
administrative formalities and conditions to be complied with in order to do

that? What formalities and counditions did a Ukrainian have to comply with in
order to travel abroad, whether as a tourist or student or to settle permanently?
Were there many Ukrainian tourists? Were they entitled to a foreign currency
allowance?

25. Referring to information published in a study relating to the refusal to
allow the Tartars who had heen expelled from Crimea for collaboration with
nazism to return to their homes, he 1nqu1red what the exaci position was on that
question.

26, DReverting to the fact that political ideas were not among the grounds on
which no distinction could be based in relation to article 14 of the Covenant v
(equality of citizens before the law), he asked whether a contrario that omission
did not mean that political beliefs wére taken into account when Judgement was
rendered. He would like to know what was covered by the term “socialist concept
of justice'" mentioned at the end of the first paragraph on vage 13 of the report.

27. Ulth fegard to artlole 17 of the Covenantl (prohibition of arbltrary or
unlawful interference), it was stated in the first paragraph of page 20 of the
report that in certain cases the postal services could seize and intercept
correspondence. What were those cases, which were determined by law in
chapter 16 of the Code of Criminal Procedure?

28. He noted with satisfaction that the right fto freedom of thought, conscience
and religion, enshrined in article 18 of the Covenant, existed in the Ukrainian SSR.
The right to conduct atheistic propaganda also existed but provaganda in favour of
religion did not scem to be permitied. Why was that so? VWas atheistic
propaganda compatible, in the absence of religious propaganda, with the fact that
Ukrainian legislation protected believers who were members of religious
associations from encroachments on their lawful rights?  Admittedly, Ukrainian
legislation prohibited any atheistic propaganda of a lype which offended the
religious feelings of citizens or involved encroachme:;ts on their person and
rights, but atheigtic propaganda was in itself an encroachment, marticularly if
religious plopaganda was not permltted.

29. Turnlng to the application in the Ukrainian SSR of article 22 of the Covenant
(right to freedom of association), he agked whether the fact that one party, in
the case in question the Communist Party of the USSR, was pre-eminent was really
in keeping with the spirit of the Covenant, even if other parties also existled.



CCPR/C/SR.154
page 1

30. IT would be helpiful to know whether Ukrainian trade unions could call
strikes for reasons relating strictly to the occunation concerned (wage claims,
improvewent of working conditions). If not, was the spirit of the Covenant
genuinely respected?

31, Woting that the Constitution of the Ukrainian USSR recognized the nersonal
property of the citizen (place of residence, savings derived from work), he
inquired who, on the basis of article 23 of the Covenant (right of the family),
inherited such personal property on the death of the husband, whether, in the
event of there being more than one heir, a distinction was made between male
heirs and female heirs, and what were {he rights of the widow in relation to those
of the children.

2. With regard to the protection of the rights of ethnic, religious or
linguistic minorities, enshrined in article 27 of the Covenant, he inquired
whether in the Ukrainian SSR Soviet citizens having nationalities other than
Ukrainian were required to learn either Ukrainian or Russian or both those
languages. :

33. Referring to article 31 of the Constitution of the Ukrainian SSR, which
established the unitary nature of Soviet citizenship, he asked what conditions a
non~Ukrainian must fulfil to acquire that citizenship, on what grounds a person
could be deprived of his citizenship, if he could be deprived thereof for
political reasons, if there were precedents in that respect, and whether in that
connexion the Ukrainian ISR acted on its own account or by delegation of pouwers
from the USSR.

34. Mr. TARNCPOLSKY agsociated himgelf with the congratulations addressed to the
Ukrainian delegation for the well-organized report it had submitted.  The
Ukrainian 3SR had been raveged by two world wars and had now adopted a new
Constitution which brought civil liberties on a level with international standards.

35. WNoting that the first paragraph of the Covenant recognized the inherent
dignity of all menbers of the human family and their equal end inalienable rights,
thus including those of dissidents and deviationists, and considering that the
degree of civilization of a society was measured by the way in which it treated
such persons, he wished to join Sir Vincent Bvans and Mr. Prado Vallejo in
inquiring vhat their position was in the Ukrainian SR,

%26. As an instrument intended to be universal in scope, the Covenant basically
defined the extent ¥o which a State could limit the rights and freedoms not only
of its nationals but, except with regard to the provisions of article 25, of
any individual in its territoxy. It was therefore strange that in article 32
of the Ukrainian Constitution, quoted cn page 2 of the report, political beliefs
or opinions were not included among the grounds which could.not affect the
egquality of citizens before the law. It was all the more strange since the
Constitution gave a particular political party a dominant position.




LER,C/8R.154
)agc 8

7. Referring to article 1 of the Covenant (right of self-determination of all
5;uples) and to article 69 of the Ukrainian Constitution, which established the right
ol the Ukraine freely to separate {rom the USSR, he inquired how that right mlght be
oxercised, whether a discussion on that questlon had bheen opened and whether proposals
w0 that end were being made. If so, were such proposals congidered lawful or unlawful?
¥ould they be regarded as an act of sedition and propagends against the State? In
egrort, what was the sitwation in practice? TFurthermore, vhet was the position in the
Thrainian SSH of the Ukrainian language in relation to the Russian language with
regard to hooks, magazines, vadio and television broadcasts and teaching? What was
the sitvation of Ukralnlwn ﬁlno“ltlou in that res pect in the other republics of the
U”“”” :

“8.  Turning to the part of the report veleting to article 2 of the Covenant
rrotection of the civil and political rights of 01thona), he observed that under the
Code of Criminal Procedure of the Ukrainian SSL criminal proceedings were instituted
against officials for unlawful actions committed in the performance of their duties,
w1l that the constitution provided for the compensation of citizens for damage thus
cansed., He would like 1o know how many officials had been found guilty since 1976,
what rank they had held, the nature of the unlawvful actions and the circumstances in
which bhey had been committed, and how many su00055¢u1 clains for compensatlon had
wesn broucht.

m,\\ 2

59 ﬂoting that, in accordance with articles 189 and 165 of the Ukrainiaon Constitution,
whe Procurator of the Republic was totally dependent on the Procurator-General of the
U351 and drawing attention to the extreme importance of that office, he inquired how
vhe Procurator-General of the USSR was appointed, what was the duration of his tewm

of off¢ce, wvhether he could be dismissed and by whom, how he could assert his independence
vig-2-vis those who appointed and dismissed him, and vhether the free exercise of -

powers with regard to. the administration of Jjustice and the protection of 01v11 and
no.itical rlghts was . poss1b1e in the Ukralnlan SR

M. With regard to tho appllcatlon in the Uklalnlan SSH of article 3 of the Covenant
(equal vrights for men and women), he sharcd the view of other members of the Commlttee
that the status of women in that country was praiseworthy.

LJ¢ Turning to the questlon of the death penalty (axticle 6 of the Covenant, which
astablished the right to life), he said it was his understanding that in the Ukrainian

33il the death penalty was prescribed for economic crimes. He had heard reports of

four recent death sentences on that charge and therefore wished to ask whether the

abolition of the death penalty was being discussed in the Ukrainian SSR, at least

with regard to the reduction of the number of crimes punishable by that penalty.

12 He asssociated himself with the comments made by Sir Vincend Bvans at the prevmous

1eeting concerning imprisonment in the context of article 7 of the Covenant (prohlbltlon
of torture and cruel, inhuman or degrading treatment). - Contrary to what might be
inferred from. the part of the report relating to thet article, the article was not
soncerned only with torture: it also covered the relationship between the term of
imprisonment and the seriousness of the crime.




COPR/C/SR.154
page 3

43, Wlth rogard to the apnllcatlon of artlolo 8 of the Covenant (prohlbltlon of
slavery and thé slave trade), which must also be considered in the context of .

article 7, he referred to article 38 of the Ukrainian Constitution and asked by

whom and in what way employment was guaranteed to the citizens of the Republic.
Furthermore, he would like to know how the State discharged its obligation under the
terms of the-.above-mentioned article of the .Constitution to ensure the right of citizens
to choose their trade or profession, type of job and work in accordance with their
inclinations, abilities, training and education before finding anyone guilty of the
crime of parasitism.

4. Tt was stated in the second paragraph on page 8 of the report that there.was.

no provision in the Ukrainian SSR for a punishment consisting of deprivation of
liberty, combined with hard labour. There was, however, a code of re-education’ through
labour and there were establishments for re-education through labour. What was the
nature of the labour performed, and what were the working hours, number of working
days per weelt and days of rest? low far did the work correspond to the convicied
nerson's trade or profession, and was it in keeping with his inclinations, abilities,
training and education, as provided for in article 38 of the Constitution? He
gathered that short-term sentences were served in the Ukrainian SSR and that long-term:
sentences might be sarved outside its territory. In such a case, was the convicted
person able to use his own language or did he have to use that of the .region to which
he wos sent, or Russian? What contact did he have with his family? Was he permitted
to use his own language on the occasion of family visits, or did he have to speak
through an interpreter on account of the presence of worders?

45. Vith regard to confinement for psychiatric reasons, it should be noted that,

while artlcle 18 of the Covenant authorized certain limitations on the freedom to
mapifest one's religion or heliefs and article 19 on the exercise of freedom of
expression, they did not authorize States to place restrictions on the right of anyone
to hold opinions or beliefs. The question was therefore what criteria were applied
vhen someone was confined against his will., Couid a person be confined merely because
his opinions were very different from those of the society in which he 1lived? What
opportunity was there to submit arguments or to be represented by a legal adviser?

46. On the subject of liberty of movement and choice of residence (article 12 of
the Covenant), was anyone in-the Ukrainian SSR obliged to get permission from. some
official to change his place of residence or to travel’ If s0, on what basis was that
Juotlfled?» '

47. It cleaxrly appeared from the wording of article 12 of the Covenant that when a
State placed any restrictions on liberty of movement, for the purposes referred

to in that article, the onus was on the State to prove that such restrictions were
necessary.  In that connexion, under what conditions were Jews, for example,. allowed
to travel to Israel? Were whatever restrictions there might be 1mposed by the
Ukrainian Government or by the Government of the USSR? :




COPR/C/SR.154
page 1C

48, Vith reference to article 12, paragraph 4, of the Covenant, which stated that no
one should be arbitrarily deprived of the right to enter his own country, he asked
vhether either the Ukrainian Goverxmment or the Govermment of the USSR could deprive
someone of his citizenship and, if so, for what reasons. In such a case, vhat
opnortunity was the person concerned given *n submit his owm arguments?

49. It appeared from the provisions of article 150 of the Ukrainian Constitution
that the higher courts were totally dependent on the Soviets which elected and could
remove them, a situation which was not cempatible with the independence of tribunals
proclaimed in article 14, paragraph 1, of the Covenant.

50. He wished to know vhat measures were adopted, with respect to publicity of court
hearings, to make the right set out in Ukrainian law effective. In practice, it

was easy enough for any State to arrange for the court to be crowded with plain-
dothes policemen or other persons chosen by it so that there was no room for members
of the defendant's family or for impartial observers.

51. It was stated in the report that the accus ed had the right to petition for the
interrogation of witnesses (p +15, fourth 1line) and the right to petition for the
interrogation of witnesses during the preliminary inquiry (p.16, last paragraph).

He wished %o know %o whom such a petition would be addressed and whether the person
or body to which it was addvessed could reject it. In other words, how, in practice,
was the accused guaranteed the right to obtain the attendance and examination of
witnesses on his behalf under the same conditions as witnesses against him - the
principle proclaimed in article 14, paragraph 3 (e), of the Covenant?

52, Vith regard to article 17 of the Covenant and. article 53 of the Ukrainian
Constitution, he inquired whether details could be given of the laws authorizing
exceptions to the principle of freedom of interference with privacy?

5%. Article 50 of the Ukrainian Constitution, relating to freedom of conscience,
guaranteed the right to conduct atheistic propaganda. Did that mean that religious
propaganda or preaching was not authorized? Irf 80, the principle of equality in the
exercise of the right to freedom of thought, conscience and rollrlon, as proclaimed
in article 18 of the Zovenant, would be deniecd.

54. Likewise, according to the report (p.21), the separation of the school from the
Church meant that the teaching of any kind of religious dogma in schools was prohibited.
Did that also apply to the dogma of atheism?

55. The report (in its English version) stated that there was an ecclesiastical
seminary in the Ukrainian SSR., That appeared to be very little in a country where
there were between 500,000 and 1 million Jews, not to speak of Jehovah's Witnesses,
Baptists or Unitarians. He would like to know what rights such persons had, in
respect not only of seminaries and religious instruction, ir particular Bible
classes, but also of publications.



CCPR/C/5R.154
page 11

56. Vith regard to article 19 of the Covenant and the question of dissidents,
he asked how peaceful dissidence could constitute such a threat to national
security,'pUOlic order, health or morality that it was necessary to condemn
individuals to years of imprisonment, worl camps or exile. The reports submitted
to United Nations bodies sugpested that the Ukraine had made a remarkable recovery
from the sufferings and privations of two world wars. The repori now being studied
stated, furthermore (p.1), that the draft constitution had been the subject of a
ponular and - weneral Giscussion’in which 32 million citizens had taken part. In.

a system whlch enjoyed such broad acceptance, how could peaceful digssidence . '
amount to a threat? I+t would be interesting, in that commexion, to have a list
of all laws restricting freedom of expression and the correapondz.nu penalties,
and also, if possible, data on the averaze length of the sentences -handed dovn
in that respect in the period since the Covenant had entered into force.

57. Referring to articles 21 and 22 of the Covenant, he asked what laws mig ght
place restrictions on the right of agsembly and association.

58, He would also like to know whether in the Ukrainian SSR an individual who -
regularly attended a church, mosque oxr synagogue was.able at the same btime to oe
a member of the Communist Paxrty.

59. Article 3 of the Constitution stated that the organization and activity of

the Soviet State were in conformity with the principle of democratic centralism.
That prlnclplc ml ght be talien to mean that freedom of discussion prior to. the
taking of a decision was permitited, but that once a decision had been taken it
could not be debated further or dissented from. If such was the case, the article .
amounted to a restriction on the freedom of expression and the right to take part
in the conduct of pvolic'a;falrs, and vould therefore be contrary to artlclcs 19 .
and 25 respectively of the Covenant.

60. With reference to article 27 of the Covenant, the report stated that the
necessaxry conditions for the free development of people of all nationalities or -
ethnic 'or national groups werc guaranteed by the law., Did that guarantee extend.
to other groups which did not fall within that definition, such as the Tartars

oxr Jewg° Yere those groups entitled to have their own schools, to publish in
their own language or to obfain publications in their own languawe from abroad?

61, Mr, HANGA said that the very £ull end détailed report submitted by the -
Ukrainian SSR made clear the consistency of the domestic legislation in force.

in that country with the standards set forth in the Covenant, The figures relat;ng
to the popular consultatlon on the subject of the nraft oonstltutlon were very
impressive. A : :

62, With respect to the integration of the provisions of the Covenant wi thin
national legislation, the important point was not that those provisions should
be directly abpllcaolo in a country's legal system or that citizens could cite .
them, but that their content should be incorporated in domestic legislation, thus
guaranteeing equivalent pvotectlon for the rlﬁhbu 1n ouegtlon.

63. With referénce to arficle 2 ofthe Covenant, he would like clarlfloatlon
concerning the role of the "procurators“ (artlolo 162 of the Congtltutlon) in
the Ukrainian judicial system and the mamner in which.they were able in practice
to ensure the protection of citizens! civil and political rights? ‘




CCPR/C /SR, 154

Tuge 12

64. The right to 1ife (article 6 of the Covenant) could be looked at not only
from the stardpoint of the penal law but also in relation to public health. Could
details be made available on the measures adopted in the Ukrainian SSR to provide
free gkilled medical assistance, on health and safety at work, etc?

65. With regard to article 10 of the Covenant, and the re-education through
labour practised in the Ukrainian SSR, he asked what was the role of society

in the social rechabilitation of individuwals who had committed offences. Could
such individuals, for instance, serve their sentbence without leaving the area in
vhich they had committed the offence? Could they continuve working in the same
factory under strict social supervision? Uhe question was one which currently
attracted wide discussion among lawyers specializing in criminology and penal
matters.

66. Vith regard to the educational effect of public court hearings (p. 13 of
the report, penultimatc paragraph), which could be considered most valuable,

~he wished to know vhat other means were used in the Ukrainian SS5R to disseminate

knowledge of the law among the people as a whole.

67. The report sucgested (p. 22, fourth paragraph) that the citizens' exercise
of the right to freedom of expression included, for instance, making speeches
at meetings held at their place of work or dwelling. Vhat were the criteria
applied for convening such meetings, and how and by vhom were they orzanized?
If a citizen approached the authorities with a request to organize a meeting,
were they obliged to accede to it? "

68. With respect to article 21 of the Covenant, it was clear that the word
"workers" used in the report should be understood in its broadegt sense.

69. Since the Communist Party was the leading and guiding force in Soviet
society and the nucleus of its political system (p. 23, in relation to

article 22), it would ve interesting to knov through what machinery the Party's
directives bhecame rules of law.

70. It would also be interesting to have details of the role of the trade unions
in the protection of citizens' civil and political rights, and of the labour
courts in the Ukrainian SER. Vhat social organizations took over their role in
sectors vhere there were no trade unions?

71, The provisions relating to marriage and the family (p. 27) were most
interesting. In the divorce procedure what was the role of the judge regarding
any attempt to bring about a conciliation between the spouses?

72. In connexion with the right to take part in the conduct of public affairs
(p. 29, in relation to article 25), what means were used to guarantee direct
democracy and vhat was the role of the social organizations in that respect?

73, It would also be useful to know what conditions must e fulfilled by the
judges and people'!s assessors in order to be elected (p. 29 and 30), and under
what conditions a depuby might be recalled by those who had elected him
(article 96 of the Constitution).



CCPR/C/SR. 154
page 13

T4. Lastly, he asked what was the role of property in ensuring the
equality of citizens (p. 31 in relation to article 26).

75. The CHATRMAN, reminding members that he had announced at the 152nd meeting
that there had been no news of lir., Kelani, said that lMr. Ielani was present

at the current meeting, Ifr, Kelani had in fact given notice that he would

ve attending the session, but, because of the holiday period, that infoxmation
had not veen properly forwarded within the Division,

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m.






